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Dear Mr. Bura

At the CIPAC symposium of 1999 in Budapest | have given a presentation on the
determination of ethylenethiourea (ETU) in ethylenebis(dithiocarbamates) (EBDC) according
to CIPAC MT 162.

The main conclusion of my presentation was that the results of ETU content are not the
actual ETU amounts in the tested EBDC but the amount of ETU that was generated during
the extraction procedure of CIPAC MT 162. The amount of ETU found is to a high degree
dependent on the type of extraction solvent applied and on the extraction time and thus
mainly the result of the amount of EBDC that is decomposed during the extraction procedure.

After several discussions with a.o. Dr. A. Hill and Dr. R. Schreuder and the at that time PSD
in the UK, the conclusion was made, that there was no necessity for further method
development. This because it was unlikely that the amount of ETU, that is present in the
product, is cause of concern even for regular users.

Further no follow up occurred.

For the registration of EBDC'’s all over the world ETU analysis is still required because ETU
is considered to be a relevant impurity and defined as such in the (tentative) FAO
specification. The employed methodology should be validated under the provisions of GLP.
According these provisions validation of the method has to be performed as required by
SANCO/3030 for the EU.

That means for accuracy and LOQ assessment of the method ETU added at a low level to
the plant protection product should be recovered within certain limits and relative standard
deviation. This is starting from the principle that a pesticidal product can be purified to a(n)
(almost) impurity free product.

In the case of ETU in EBDC’s (maneb, mancozeb, metiram, zineb) this is not possible. In
practice the amount of ETU made during the analytical procedure from the tested EBDC is
decisive for the results for accuracy and LOQ and not the analytical methodology.

It is also the intention for the preliminary analysis of the technical active ingredient to
determine the actual amount of impurities and not the amount made during analysis.

This leads in practice to endless discussions with Rapporteur Member States (RMS’s) again
and again because persons move around and every two or three years the same discussion
has to be held.

Cerexagri B.V.

Tankhoofd 10 3196 KE VONDELINGENPLAAT/rt
P.O. Box 6030 3196 XH VONDELINGENPLAAT/it
The Netherlands Harbour no. 3255

Tel.: +31 (0)10 4725100  Fax: +31 (0)10 4382613

Trade Register Rotterdam no. 24.183.362. . . )
On all our sales agreements our general conditions of sale, as filed with the Chamber of Commerce in Rotterdam, are applicable.

www.cerexagri.nl



To avoid this discussions | have made a report of the history concerning this matter and it is
send frequently to an RMS for products that need to be (re-)registered. However even then it
is a problem. Because the EU makes references to CIPAC methodology, comments on
CIPAC methods are not lightly accepted.

Therefore the proposal is that CIPAC will make a public statement that the methodology to
determine ETU in EBDC’s does not determine the actual free ETU in the tested EBDC, but
gives an indication of the amount of ETU formed by decomposition of the product during
extraction with methanol and therefore is merely an indication of the quality of the examined
product.

Even then, though ETU dissolves very well in aprotic polar solvents like acetone and
acetonitrile, use of these solvents will result in significantly lower ETU results compared to
methanol extraction, the results are still higher at longer extraction times. Therefore it can not
be concluded that the assessed contents with those solvents are representing the actual free
ETU in the product.

To support this proposal | will send you a copy of the Report | issued, which | have sent
several times to RMS’s, and of the sheets | have used at the Symposium you were hosting in
Budapest.

Unless you have other suggestions to support this issue | ask to send me the postal address
where you want me to send the papers above.

Thanks in advance

Best regards

Carel Diepenh;)rst
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Specialist Product Chemistry
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